

Pupil Council

Note of Meeting on 1 November 2013

Present: Finn, Heather, Edan, Hannah S, Hannah O, Joel, Lily, Euan P (joined late), Piper, Rosie

We discussed ... a charity to support this session.

Agreed From feedback from classes, to support an international animal charity, and that is should be the World Wildlife Fund (WWF)

We discussed ... a Christmas panto.

Agreed From feedback from classes, we agreed to book 'Peter Pan' by Pendel Productions.

Date of Next Meeting: to be arranged